From: Martin Cooper <Martin@gea-ltd.co.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2015 14:35

To: Ampoma, Nanayaa

Cc: Steve Branch

Subject: RE: 2014/3835/P - 6 Antrim Grove
Nanayaa

We have reviewed the revised BIA for 6 Antrim Grove which now includes a ground movement
analysis, a groundwater flow impact assessment, construction plan and supplementary ground
investigation. The revised BIA is considered to contain sufficiently additional information to provide
an adequate assessment of the impacts of the basement and our concerns are therefore addressed
such that the requirements of CPG4 are deemed to have been met.

We will set out these comments in a letter in due course but trust that this will allow you to compile
your report.

Kind regards

Martin

Geotechnical & Environmental Associates
Unit 1

Church Farm

Gotham Road

Kingston upon Soar

Notts NG11 ODE

tel 01509 674888
fax 01509 674950
Mob 07709 412739
email midlands@gea-ltd.co.uk

web www.gea-ltd.co.uk

Offices in
Hertfordshire
Nottinghamshire

The contents of this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use it or part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender
immediately. The views herein do not necessarily represent those of the company.

% We are not intending to post a paper copy of the attached documents, but will be pleased to do so if required.

From: Ampoma, Nanayaa [mailto:Nanayaa.Ampoma@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 July 2015 14:54

To: Tacita Wallace

Cc: Martin Cooper; Steve Branch

Subject: RE: 2014/3835/P - 6 Antrim Grove

Dear Tacita,

The applicant has confirmed they are happy for me to instruct. | will be sending you a
purchase order shortly.

Regards,




Geatechrical &
A" envionmentl
Asoctes



